



# Katariina Koski

## Senior Associate



---

Location	Helsinki
Phone	+358 9 4176 0472
Mobile	+358 50 566 3633
Language	English, Finnish
Email	<a href="mailto:katariina.koski@fi.dlapiper.com">katariina.koski@fi.dlapiper.com</a>

---

Katariina works within DLA Piper Finland's Intellectual Property & Technology group mainly within the area of Data Protection and Privacy.

Katariina advises both local and international clients on a wide range of complex privacy and data protection matters including contractual matters, administrative proceedings, disputes, and international transfers of personal data. Katariina has a strong knowledge of Data Protection law, as she has previously worked for the Finnish Data Protection Authority.

Katariina advises clients from various sectors ranging from start-ups to multinational companies.

# Credentials

---

## Education

- Master of Laws, University of Lapland, 2018
  - Bachelor of Laws, University of Lapland, 2018
- 

## Memberships

- Finnish Bar Association
- 

# Experience

---

## Prior Experience

- 2021 to 2022, Senior Associate, Finnish Law Firm
  - 2018 to 2021, Senior Officer, Office of the Data Protection Ombudsman
  - 2018, Data Protection Specialist, State Treasury
  - 2016 to 2017 , Trainee, Prosecution Authority
- 

# Services

---



Intellectual Property and Technology



Corporate



Intellectual Property and Technology